
 

भारतीय िवज्ञान िशक्षा एवं अनुसंधान संÖथान पुणे  
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH PUNE 

IISER/PUR/1576/25 
PREBID CLARIFICATION ON CPP TENDER NUMBER – IISER/PUR/1576/25 

 
आइटम िववरण- अितचालक चंुबक और सहायक उपकरण की खरीद 

Item Description- Procurement of Superconducting Magnet and Accessories 
 

सपुरकंडिक्टंग मैग्नेट और सहायक उपकरणŌ की खरीद के िलए संÖथान की वेबसाइट www.iiserpune.ac.in और सीपीपी पोटर्ल पर 
06/02/2026 को प्रकािशत खलुी िनिवदा का संदभर् ल¤। 
Refer to an open tender published on the Institute website www.iiserpune.ac.in and on the CPP Portal on 
06/02/2026 for procurement of Superconducting Magnet and Accessories. 
 
प्री-िबड मीिटंग 13/02/2026 को शाम 3.00 बजे आयोिजत की गई और बैठक का कायर्व°ृ िनÌनानसुार ह:ै 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on 13/02/2026 at 3.00 PM and minutes of meeting is as under: 
 
प्रारंभ म¤, सिमित ने सभी सदÖयŌ और सभंािवत बोलीदाताओ ंके प्रितिनिधयŌ का Öवागत िकया और सामाÆय तौर पर िनिवदा के दायरे की जानकारी 
दी और उसके बाद उप कुलसिचव ( भांडार अव ंक्रय) स ेबोली लगाने वालŌ को िनिवदा की मखु्य िवशषेताओ ंके बारे म¤ जानकारी दनेे का अनरुोध 
िकया। 
At the outset, the committee welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective Bidders 
and briefed in general the scope of the tender and thereafter requested Deputy Registrar (S&P) to brief the 
bidders on the salient features of the tender. 
 
उपिÖथत प्रितिनिध िदए गए उ°रŌ स ेसतंĶु थे और यह सिूचत िकया गया था िक प्री -ड कॉÆफ्र¤ स के दौरान की गई चचार् के अनसुार िदए गए सधुार िब

/ पिरवधर्न / ÖपĶीकरण को IISER पणु ेकी वबेसाइट पर होÖट िकया जाएगा और सभी सभंािवत बोलीदाताओ ंको बोली दÖतावजेŌ म¤ िनधार्िरत 
अनसुार अपनी बोली जमा करने स ेपहले प्री-िबड सÌमलेन की कायर्वाही का सजं्ञान लेना आवÔयक ह।ै 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the corrections / 
additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be hosted on the website of 
IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid 
Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the Bidding Documents. 
 
हमारी आईआईएसईआर वबेसाइट www.iiserpune.ac.in और CPP Portal पर जारी नोिटस के अÆय िनयम और शत¦ अपिरवितर्त रह¤गी। इस 
सबंंध म¤ और कोई पत्राचार नहीं िकया जाएगा। 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac.in and CPP Portal will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained. 

 
बैठक अÅयक्ष के धÆयवाद प्रÖताव के साथ समाĮ हुई। 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair. 
 
 
                                     Sd/- 
20/02/2026                             उप कुलसिचव (भंडारण एवं क्रय) 
                                      Deputy Registrar (S&P)



 
ANNEXURE -II 

TECHNICAL AND COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF SUPERCONDUCTING MAGNET AND ACCESSORIES 
 

S. No. Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment

1. 

CHAPTER-2: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, CLAUSE NO. 2 

DELIVERY PERIOD 

A. Further to the pre-bid meeting regarding your 
requirement of Superconducting Magnet and Accessories, 
we request you to kindly extend the delivery period to 9 
months instead of 75 days. Due to customize design, these 
type of systems require longer delivery schedule. 

B. Considering the manufacturing and logistics cycle for 
superconducting magnets, please clarify whether the 
stipulated delivery period of 75 days is firm or can be 
finalized mutually based on OEM production schedules. 

CHAPTER-2: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, CLAUSE NO. 2 DELIVERY 

PERIOD 

The delivery period is amended from 75 days to 180 days from 
the date of establishment of the Letter of Credit. 

2. 

Kindly confirm whether the USD 210,000 ceiling is 
applicable strictly to the base magnet system and whether 
optional accessories quoted separately will be excluded 
from L1 price evaluation. 

While the Institute has disclosed the overall estimated tender 
value, Institute do not declare item-wise internal budget 
allocations or individual cost ceilings. Bidders are advised to 
submit their most competitive bids for the complete system 
based on the technical specifications provided. 

The determination of the L1 (Lowest Evaluated Bidder) will be 
based solely on the price of the Base System and mandatory 
technical requirements. Prices for optional accessories/items 
must be quoted separately and will not be factored into the 
primary financial evaluation. 

 



3. 

CHAPTER 4- SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS & 
ALLIED TECHNICAL DETAILS  
 

We propose a warranty structure of three years in total — 
two years comprehensive followed by one year non-
comprehensive. Additionally, since cryocooler servicing is 
typically treated as a consumable maintenance activity, 
kindly confirm whether periodic cryocooler service can be 
excluded from the warranty scope. 

CHAPTER 4 - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS & 
ALLIED TECHNICAL DETAILS  
 

Tender specification prevails. Cryocooler servicing also follows 
the tender specifications for warranty. 

 

4. 

CHAPTER 4- SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS & 
ALLIED TECHNICAL DETAILS  
 

It’s a room temperature bore system and so there is a tube 
and the only access is the top and the bottom as there are 
no windows. So, how do you perform window-optical 
work(spectroscopy) if there are no windows and only 
access are the ends? Is the spectroscopy being done using 
fiber optics that come down to the sample or are you using 
vertical windows in the room temperature bore? If it has to 
have CRYOSTAT Windows, it’s a split coil magnet, which is 
different than the traditional magnet. So, please clarify 
how is the spectroscopy being done in the room 
temperature bore? 

CHAPTER 4- SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS & 
ALLIED TECHNICAL DETAILS  
 

Yes, this is a room temperature bore system, which means that 
the access to magnetic field is from top and bottom. We will 
insert our cryostat finger (separate system which we have) on 
the bore from the bottom. The sample will sit on the top of 
the finger, which will be covered with a window. The light will 
fall from the top on the sample, through window, and reflect 
back for spectroscopy. 

 

 

 

5. Possibility to quote Chiller in local currency in BoQ Bidders may quote for the Chiller in Indian Rupees (INR)

 


